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: - (] Texarkana, AR 71854
N G PHONE 870.216.1906 « FAX 870.216.1907

August 19, 2019

Mr. Gavin Gray

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: City of Magnolia, AR Progress Report
AFIN: 14-00059 NPDES Permit No. AR0043613
Dear Mr. Gray:
All work identified in the CAP and subsequent CAO has been completed as approved.
The final item, equalization basin sludge removal, was completed on August 16, 2019

per the January 2017 Waste Manage Plan.

We appreciate your consideration and consider this matter closed.
Sincerely,
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, ARKANSAS
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Parnell Vann Anthony L. (Andy) Franks, P.E.
Mayor A.L. Franks Engineering
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